
From: 
Redacted 

Sent: 3/25/2011 5:53:24 PM 
To- Redacted 

'Ryan, Lisa A.' (RyanLA@bv.com) 
Cc: Laura Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com); Raj Naidu (raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul 

Thomas (Paul.Thomas@sce.com) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: CPUC OEEP and FCV March 30 Meeting Information 

Hi Lisa, 

Redacted I will riot be able to attend this meeting on the 30th, but 
addReda [email address is I Redacted \ to any further communication. 

will try to attend for PG&E. Please 

thank you, 

Redacte 

Redacted 
Manager 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Green Communities and Innovator Pilots 

Redacted 

From: Ryan, Lisa A. [mailto:Ryanl_A@bv.com] 
Sent: Wednesday. March 23, 2011 PM— 

Redacted ^Dietz. Sidnev:1Redacted To: 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted Redacted 
Redacted 
Redacted 
Subject: CPUC OEEP and FCV March 30 Meeting Information 

Good evening, 
Please find attached for your reference the draft agenda, preliminary attendee list, and directions to the meeting 
location. 

Insofar as the attendee list, you are welcome to offer an alternate or additional representation. It would be 
helpful to have this information the morning of Monday, March 28, so we may confirm a headcount for the 
meeting space as well as prepare name tags. If you have not yet had an opportunity to respond to the initial 
meeting invitation, we would appreciate your doing so by Monday as well. 

Requested revisions to the agenda may be sent to me and Kevin Jim (jimkk@bv.com). We will schedule to issue 
the final agenda by the close of business on Friday, March 25. All water and electrical utilities are invited to 
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present for approximately five minutes in each the morning and afternoon sessions. We can provide a template 
for any PPT material, or you may send your information directly to me and Kevin Jim for incorporation and 
formatting. 

We are very pleased to host this meeting and thank you in advance for your participation. 

Lisa A. Ryan 
Black & Veatch 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 490 
Walnut Creek, CA 94597 
(925) 949-5910 
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